

California Medical Evaluators

11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340 Los Angeles, CA 90025 **Phone:** 888.853.7944

Fax: 213.478.0550 info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Archis D. Desai, MD, QME

Board Certified in Internal Medicine

Articulate, Board certified Internal Medicine Physician with more than 10 years of clinical expertise and 5 years of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Bringing the "Whole Person Care" to Internal Medicine and Behavioral Health for his Patients.

EDUCATION

- SMT NHL Municipal Medical College, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India (2006)
 Bachelor of Medicine and Surgery, MBBS
- V.S. General Hospital, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India (2012)
 Internship
- VA Hospital, Loma Linda University, Loma Linda, CA (2013)
 Observership, Psychiatry
- Asana Integrated Medical Group, Agoura Hills, CA (2014)
 Observership
- San Joaquin General Hospital, French Camp, CA (2015)
 Internship, Internal Medicine
- San Joaquin General Hospital, French Camp, CA (2017)
 Residency, Internal Medicine

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Cajon Medical Group, Primary Care Physician (2017 to 2021)
- Archis D. Desai, Private Practice, Primary Care Physician (2017 to present)
- California Medical Evaluators, Qualified Medical Evaluator (2020 to present)
- Desai Medical Group & Behavioral Health, Medical Director (2021 to present)
- Arrowhead Evaluation Services, Qualified Medical Evaluator (2022 to present)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- American Board of Internal Medicine
- California Board Certified Medical License
- Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA)
- Qualified Medical Evaluator (QME)
- Educational Commission for Foreign Medical Graduates (ECFMG)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

• American Board of Internal Medicine, Diplomate

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Methodist Church Maninagar Student of the Year Award (2004 to 2005)
- Methodist Church Maninagar Student of the Year Award (2006 to 2011)
- Gujarat Government National Merit Scholarship (2006 to 2011)
- Methodist Church Maninagar Merit Scholarship (2006 to 2011)

FLUENT LANGUAGES

- English
- Gujarati
- Hindi
- Basic Punjabi